
RONNY LOTT
MADISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk

DATE: February 21, 2023

RE: Certification of Candidate(s) for Election Commissioner

I have received four (4) petitions and registrar certificates pertaining to the candidacy for Election
Commissioner of District Two and District Four for the following individuals:

(1) Ms. Barbara Gross, 832 Annandale Rd, Madison, Mississippi – District 2
(Republican)

(2) Mr. Randall Bolden, 528 Catlett Rd, Madison, Mississippi - District 2
(Independent)

(3) Mr. Dan Dickinson, 425 Lakeshore Dr, Madison, Mississippi - District 4
(Republican)

(4) Mr. Anthony Denton, 146 Dogwood Dr, Canton, Mississippi - District 4
(Democrat)

I request that you (1) determine that said candidate’s petition is sufficient, (2) direct that said
names appear on the ballot of the November 7, 2023 general election; and (3) direct the Chancery
Clerk to communicate all of the foregoing unto the Election Commission
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